
Mr. Richard Huff, Codirector 9/21/84 
Office of Information and Privacy 

Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 205350 

Dear Mr. Huff , 

Anyegne, man or woman with any concept of decency, even an immeasureably small 
portion of self-respect, would have responded, as the law requires, to my letter to 
you of 39 day ago wkth either an effort to disprove what I alleged in it or, if he 
or she also had the most minuscule portion of human decency, would have apologized 

for your outrageous letter of three days earliere 

Your letter in which you stated that you would reply as soon as possible. 

Given the age of the appeals you ignored, the expiration of ae ce the 

time in which, under the law, you are to respond, and the attachments or) you psec 
did not have to take the time to search, which more than complied wih your request, 

without your giving your word and establishing once again that it worthless and 
you are not honest, you should have made some response long agde 

Has none of you any shame at all? Is there no limit to the abuse you can bring 
yourselves to visit upon an old man who suffers serious illnesses? 

While the last thing I want to consider is further litigation, you involve both 

my own self-respect and my concept of a citizen's responsibilities and you force me 
to see if I can get counsel to handle this matter for mee 

If I can, I will certainly ask for an exploration of whether there are sanctions 

for those who deliberately fail to performed their assigned duties. For which I pay 

my share of what you and your staff are paide 

Unless I hear from you promptly snd responsivly, this is what 1 plan to doe 

Sinoepelys hh 

ACCUM : 
/ 
Harold Weisberg


